Gingiss, Jodi

From: Gail Walsh <gwalsh@pslegal.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 4:51 PM

To: Gingiss, Jodi

Cc: Mark Guest; Samuel Digrino; Sloan, Brittany; OConnell, Brenda; Niewerth, Karen
Subject: RE: Lake EsG

Prairie State agrees to the reprogramming of 2012 dollars for other purposes. | think it has been very confusing since
the 2013 grant was just signed on February 19, 2014 by the county, but was retroactive to May 2013. Based on the
County’s agreement allow us to bill on the 2013 grant prior to the signed contract, we have no objection to
reprogramming the 2012 dollars for other purposes. We want the funds to be used to meet the needs of Lake County
residents and appreciate the County’s efforts to do so.

Gail Tdkin Walsh
Prairie State Legal Services
(815)965-2134 Ext. 4438
Direct number 815-668-4438
gwalsh@pslegal.org

www.pslegal.org

Gingiss, Jodi

From: Gail Walsh <gwalsh@psiegal.org>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 12:26 PM
To: Gingiss, Jodi

Subject: RE: contact info

This was my agreement with Brenda regarding the 2012 funds. [ think Mark was just as confused as us about what grant
was what when he came to the meeting. We agreed to allowing the unspent 2012 dollars to be reallocated. This was
agreed to in November. | still need to check because I believe we have billed against the 2013 grant. Let me know what
you need me to do regarding 2012 funds.

From: Gail Walsh [mailto:gwalsh@pslegal.org]
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2013 9:56 AM

To: George Bruce; James Chancellor; Susan Periman
Cc: Mark Guest; Larry Smith; Katie Pinter

Subject: Lake ESG grants

| just spoke to Brenda 0’Connell at Lake County. We have spent somewhere between $5000 and $6000 of the $20,000
ESG grant for 2012. They would like to consider this grant closed out as of the last billing and have all future billing
count against the 2013 grant which will be $36,000.



